Western Natwral Gas Company

NATIONAL STANDARD BUILDING

Mﬂ. 2, g.emé

April 18, 1949 ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO
MIDLAND TOWER BUILDING
MIDLAND, TEXAS

Vr. Roy Yarbrough

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

Hobbs, New liexico

Near Mr. Yarbrough:

Due to the fact that the mineral interests on the
shipley Noe 1 Well and the Shipley No. 2 Viell are held by
{ifferent owners, we would appreciate your changinz the
desiznation of the latter well from Shipley Noe 2 to shipley
No. i<l Well located in SW/l NE/ MW/L of Sec. 27, Te 225,
R, 35E, South Eunice Field, Lea County, New Mexicoe

Should it be necessary for us to file corrected
copies of reports that have been submitted on this well or
if there is 2 special form you wonld like for us to file for
the change in designation, please let us know and we will be
7lad to comply with your wishes.,

Very truly yours,
WESTRREN WATURAL CAS COMPANY
G PV Hay

Vs kg R. H. McKoy
Division Superintendent



